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April 3, 2014 

PARTIES OF RECORD 

Re: Case No. 2013-00237 
Application of Water Service Corporation of Kentucky for an Adjustment of Rates 

The enclosed electronic mail has been filed in the record of the above-referenced 
case. Any comments regarding the content should be submitted to the Commission 
within five days of receipt of this letter. Any questions regarding the electronic mail 
should be directed to Ann Ramser, Staff Attorney, at (502) 782-2585. 
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Ramser, Ann (PSC) 

From: 	 Todd Osterloh <tosterloh@sturgillturnercom> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 02, 2014 4:46 PM 
To: 	 Ramser, Ann (PSC) 
Cc: 	 Dutton, Gregory (KYOAG); Sue Ellen Morris (lawofficeofsemorris110@gmail.com); 

Leanna Wilkerson (leannawilkerson12@gmail.com) 
Subject: 	 RE: Case No. 2013-00237 Water Service Corporation 

Ms. Ramser: 
I am confirming receipt of this message. 

M. Todd Osterloh 

Attorny 
tosterloh@sturgilltamer.com  

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained and transmitted within this e-mail is: (1) Subject to Attorney/Client 
Privilege; (2) Attorney Work Product; and/or (3) Confidential. It is intended only for the individual or entity designated in the recipient 
line. You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, use of or reliance upon, the information contained and 
transmitted within this e-mail, by or to anyone, other than the designated recipient, is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please notify a representative of Sturgill, Turner, Barker & Moloney, RUC, immediately at 859.255.8581, and 
thereafter, destroy this message. 

From: Ramser, Ann (PSC) fmailto:Ann.Ramser@ky.govj  
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 3:35 PM 
To: Todd Osterloh; Dutton, Gregory (KYOAG); Sue Ellen Morris (lawofficeofsemorris110(agmail.com); Leanna Wilkerson 
(leannawilkerson12(&gmail.com) 
Subject: Case No. 2013-00237 Water Service Corporation 

Mr. Osterloh, 

If Water Service Corporation of Kentucky intends to substitute Dimitry Neyzelman for Lowell Yap as a witness, I suggest 
you file a motion requesting authorization for the substitution and include an explanation for the 

substitution. Otherwise, the Commission expects for Mr. Yap to be present for cross-examination. 

Ann Ramser 

Staff Attorney 

Office of General Counsel 

Public Service Commission 
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